‘ Telephana {34 8} 497:4900 :

WWW.APACHECORRCOM
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Letter of Viotation dated M
- New Mexico State “gr
-Apa'che Co; ‘ation

ew Mexico State “S” %75 047, 05

e New Mexico State ‘fS"" #g '4.3 and 53 wells.

I Apacke wers foreed o shut sy o the ?gfsr‘éméntionedgwe11; 0 the result would méan {oss’ of ©
" production capacity and reserves. As discussed. in our. meeting, the. San Andres zone is comprised of -
* several different stringers; soma'of these stringers contain hydrocarbons while some contain onl_y_waterv,".’.

- By shutting in any of the violation wells, this wil| allow the wet stringers to flood our productive intervals®
Which will ‘end up pushing the hydrocarbons away from the well bore which can result in irreparable.
- damiage to the formation, - ‘An-e’iémple[of this is the New Mexico State “s7 % 42 well. . From Decembérn-;
© 2005 to September 2006, the ‘well was ‘averaging 125 BO/D and 175 MCF/D. "The well was shut in for .

- one (1) week in October 2006 duié 1o bad weather. ‘As a result, production from this well riever fully -
.7 recovered {6 pre-shut in Production levels. ” Since October 2006 this well has averaged 75 BO/D and 100,
- 'MCF/D (seéaugchedgz?ph);' e T e e T e

* An exceptio



che did of '&owmcly w llﬁllly vm}ate ﬂ'xe spacmg reqmremems of Orders Nos R-3706 and' .

S R—3706-A, it does nowW ackrowledge that it has been. operating D violation ‘of the spacing requxrements of ¢

o Orders Nos. ‘R-3706 and R-3706-A.; Given our most recent rneeting and the discussions above, Apache
hereby requests ‘the OCD consideration in granting a0 Emergency -Order which will allow Apache 10 ;-

 continue producmg the aforementxoned violation wells until’ such time as Apache can obtain 2 hearmol, :

date a5 early in May- as possﬂ:ﬂe 50’ as to prov1de ewdence to the OCD to allow for two (7) producmo s

E wells per quaner/ quaner section in & unit.”

i P'lease ad\nse 1f the ‘New Memco Energy, Mineral and Natu‘fal Resources Department can gran t> Apache .
" such'a request for an Emergency Order ‘a8 requested 2 above or please advise as to what' steps b;pache, wﬂl'

7 need to take in order to get saxd request rewewed by the proper oovermng aut‘aonty

’ Thank you for your attentxon in thxs matter and wenlook forward fo your eaﬂy response Shoum you  wish fL
o to discuss this matter of requu'e any addmonal mformatxon, ple,ase do not hesnate calhng the undersigned, '
ot (918) 4914953 L . R C

Yours truly,. ;]
C APACHE CORPO

ManoR Moreno Ir
e Semor Staff Landman o




